
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Hi there, 

Marietta [marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
3/7 /2018 10:32:39 AM 
Phoebe Allen [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=psims] 
Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Do we have some times for a call to the Gabrielenos on a Tue or Thurs? 

Marietta Torriente 
Administrative Services+ Marketing Manager 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext103 
Cell: (213) 810-0401 

From: Phoebe Allen [mailto:psims@cityofinglewood.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:06 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Will do. 

PlioeGe .'A£len, _1\/lanagement __ 'Assistant: City of Ingfewoo£ 
'Econon1ic & Community 1Jevef(?pment Department 
'Planning Division: One 1V. :I\1andiester 'Boufovard; .l" :rtoor, Ingfewood: CJ'\. 90301 
~v (310) 412-5230 :f Coo) 412-5681:ysimsCiDcityofingfewood:org 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:05 PM 
To: Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Phoebe, 
Fred is also going to give you some specific windows to check on for Chris' schedule, wait until you hear from him. 
Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, C.4 90301 

v( 0110) 412 -5230 : F{ 310 l 412 -5681 : !.m~.ll.r;Q.x.,.@.r;Ityg_fi.nglg~g.Q.9.,9..m 



ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EMVlRONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Marietta [mailto:marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:02 PM 
To: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Hi Phoebe, 

Please send me some dates/times of availability for Mindy and Fred ... and I'll match those up with Lisa's schedule so that 
we can set up a call with the Gabrielenos. 

Thanks! 

From: Lisa Trifiletti 

Marietta Torriente 
Administrative Services+ Marketing Manager 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext103 
Cell: (213) 810-0401 

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Marietta <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Absolutely. Will schedule. Can you send me dates when you guys can meet? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
(310) 738-2099 

On Mar 2, 2018, at 12:06 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(Q),cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Hi Lisa, 
We would like to schedule a consultation call with the Gabrieleno's per the attached. Can your office please arrange this 
call and include the following: Chris, Royce, me, Fred, and yourself. We don't need ESA for the time being. I have copied 
Phoebe who can provide info on Chris, my, and Fred's schedule. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 310) 412 ·· 5230 : F{ 310) 412 · 5681 : r.E'>\l.il_r:g_x,_@_r:_ttyg_fi.ii_g_l§.\J\f.fJ.Q_cJ_,Q_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 



PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIROMMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians [mailto:admin@gabrielenoindians.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:39 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Please see attachment 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 

Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

<Mindy Wilcox-lglewood-Basketball Arena .pdf> 


